¢} Any studivs condueted by the I on the Hora gnd i of e forests in
aronnd the Jnraws Fogeg Resorve ,

d) e lorest and Diadiversily tEmgenenl perspective and plans ol fhe 173 in
general and those in velation (o the Javmwn Tribal Reserve in panlicular,

I'would be extremely gralelul il'you are agrecalile (o (his broud iden and linther ir
you could indicale 1o me the modaliticy of what needs to be done and how. We conld
polentially worlk fogethei wifly the recently established Jskd Development Institute, 1
would alko like 10 point out it the only inpul g colluboration Roughl ix in letme of
perspeclive and information, We are nol seeking any linancinl or ofher malerial help for
the purpose of fhe Praject. T have algo wrilien fo Sri SR Mehin, Py, seelting his
support for the project mnd (he inputs of the Forest Depar tnient, .

“I do hope you will be able 1o consider this reques Fvomeably and that we will be

able to move forward in_a meaningfil s conglructive manuer, | ehial] ool forward (o

- hearing frome you. In case there we any queries or you need any clarilications, please do
letine know sul 1 shall respond Lo the best of my enpabilitics,

'ITL;uﬂ:fr;g you
Sincerely

a2 —

Pankaj Sekbgaria

C/o Kalpavriksh,

ApL 5, Sri Duffa Kiupa,
908 Deccan Gy,

Punc 411004

Tel: 020 25654239 _
Email: pankajs@vsnl.con



